

**West Country Group Committee Meeting Riverside Caravan  
Park 13<sup>th</sup> Oct. 2017.**

**Present.**

Ian Hickman. Johnny Harrison, Shirley & Bryan Down, Angela Watkins, Tom Carder, Brian Mitchell, Chris Brimble.

To approve the minutes of the meetings held at Bude. R.F.C. 27<sup>th</sup> August and Warcombe Farm 24<sup>th</sup> September 2017.

Bryan proposed they be accepted seconded by Chris Brimble.

All in favour.

No matters arising.

**Chairman.**

A discussion took place re a suggestion from Kate Jones that with the additional monies collected at Exmouth this could be used to subsidise the Exmouth rally for 2018. Ian proposed not to subsidise the rally all in agreement.

He has received a letter from HQ advising him that Mr Scantlebury is not going to be banned from the M.C.C. He suggests that he still be banned from attending any of our M.C.C. group rallies in the future as quoted in the letter he wrote to Mr Scantlebury.

Ian to organise thanking Sylvia Luxton for all her services to the group in the M.C.C. magazine.

**Secretary.**

Our new Insurance certs have been received

**Treasurer.**

Bryan reported that the Web site is now up and running temporarily until the 18<sup>th</sup> Oct. A cheque has been paid to Vidahost and providing it clears the Web site will be reinstated for the next 3 years.

No other business the meeting closed.